
From: Hardebeck, Yvonne L
To: Weaver, Carol M
Subject: FW: Cyr Farm Help
Date: Friday, August 16, 2024 1:14:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png

For the website….
 
I am going to be sending you some more separately. Sorry in advance for the pain in the ….

Thanks!
 

Yvonne (pronounced Ya-von)

Yvonne Hardebeck
Academic Program Coordinator
Agricultural and Biological Engineering
Purdue University
225 S. University St., Room 1044
West Lafayette, IN 47907
o: 765-494-1172
hardebey@purdue.edu
Purdue ABE Undergraduate Padlet: http://bit.ly/3PdKTl9
myStrengths:  Empathy|Harmony|Developer|Adaptability|Relator
 

         
 

From: Oppy, Andrew E <aoppy@purdue.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 10:55 AM
To: 'aefreshmen@purdue.edu' <aefreshmen@purdue.edu>; 'AESophomores@purdue.edu'
<AESophomores@purdue.edu>; AEJuniors@purdue.edu; MayGrads <aemaygrads@purdue.edu>;
aeAugGrads@purdue.edu; aeDecGrads@purdue.edu
Cc: Williams, LeeAnn J <leewill@purdue.edu>; Strong, Christine B <strong27@purdue.edu>;
Benjamin A Hatfield <hatfielb@purdue.edu>; Ag Job Opportunities <agjobs@purdue.edu>;
Wiercioch, Jane E. <jwiercioch@purdue.edu>; Hardebeck, Yvonne L <hardebey@purdue.edu>; Krotz,
James J <jkrotz@purdue.edu>
Subject: Cyr Farm Help
 
 
Cyr Farms is looking for farm help for this fall. 
 
Benton County/Fowler & Earl Park area
Semi driving/Grain hauling and unloading
Tractor driving/grain cart and tillage
Normal grain farm work 
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https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3PdKTl9&data=05%7C02%7Ccmweaver%40purdue.edu%7Caf103d568d7042753ac508dcbe16cff6%7C4130bd397c53419cb1e58758d6d63f21%7C0%7C0%7C638594252400788352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Tk2k4d46CbndlZeqT6nswT2o%2FDUnwVPIK8DPKu4p0ns%3D&reserved=0
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$17/hour 
 

To apply, please send your resume to aoppy@purdue.edu by Friday, August 30th.  Please include
“Cyr Farms” in your e-mail subject line.
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